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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday , March 25,20102:44 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 ::: 638863) 

Attachments: Recommendation 02101-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you . 


3/25/2010 




State of Florida 

lfIuhlit:~crfrirc QInmmiZ£lwu 
CAPITAL CIRCLE:; OFrlCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD O ,\K BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASS~:r;; , FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-Nl-

TO: Parties !1"dU'),eSled Pmuns 

FROM: 11-n~tti.Commi ssion Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: M.f1tlce of Filing of Staff Recommendation 
) 

No li ce is being gi ven that (\ staff cecommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commissioll Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number infonnation. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commi ssion 's 
Web site hrtr :11w\-vvv.f1oridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available . Record s of Commiss ion actions can al so be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings , Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

T hope you tine! tilis information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please fee l free to co ntact the Office of Commi ss ion Clerk at (850) 413-6770 . 

http:11w\-vvv.f1oridapsc.com
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD CI../lfISS . 0) 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 f'~Jr101, 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-V-M­

DATE: March 25,2010 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) ty 
FROM: D ' " fE 'R I ' 6~1) &-IVlSlon 0 ;conomlc egu atlOn (Draper, Kummer) ~/\..:./ 

Office of the General Counsel (~'tfJlr~ 

RE: 	 Docket No, 070231-£1 - Petition for 'aWovhlf 2007 revisions to underground 
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Docket No . 080244-EI - Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff 
revisions, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Docket No, 080522-EI - Petition and complaint of the Municipal Underground 
Utilities Consortium for relief from unfair charges and practices of Florida Power 
& Light Company, 

AGENDA: 	 04/0611 0 - Regular Agenda - Tariff Filing - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Edgar 

CRITICAL DATES: 07/20/2010 (8-Month Effective Date) 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\080244,RCM,DOC 

Case Background 

On November 20, 2009, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed a petition for 
approval of revised ta riff sheets to implement a Stipulation and Settlement Agreement 
(settlement agreement) in Docket Nos. 070231-EI, 080244-EI, and 080522-EI. Applicants for 
underground service pay a contribution-in-aid of construction (CIAC ) for the additi onal costs 

http:c?O'~.lJ
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Nabors Law Firm (09) mstern(aJngnlaw. com No 
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1 eLK OffIcIal Flllng****1J13J2010 2:02 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanden «sc ... (£:> - OOJ.'g 	 - eeo - E I b8Q24Y --€l 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday. January 13, 2010 1:28 PM 
To: CLK - Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 1/1312010 1 :25:00 PM 
Docket Number: 070231-EI,080244-EI 
Filename I Path: 080244.01-05-2010 agenda ord.rrj.doc 

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFFS 

'Terry X. J{o{([naR 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission ~'1 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244 
i 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS IIN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Board of County Commissioners, Charlotte County bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwinialbroward.org Yes 
City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentileialcoconutcreek,net No 
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 
County 

Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County phancock@monroe-clerk.com Yes 
I Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
• County 

pcar@osceola.org Yes 

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Palm Beach 
County 

sbock@mypalmbeachclerk.com Yes 

Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian 
River Cou 

clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes 

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneenialco, volusia. flus Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09c) john butler@fp1.com No 
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66ialbellsouth.net No 
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownotpalmBeach.com No 
MUUC/Town of Palm Beach Thradford@Townotpa!mBeach.com No 
Nabors Law Firm (09) mstem@ngnlaw.com No 
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jico!ony@bellsouth.net No 

Printed on 1/1312010 at 3:33:05 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 20103:34 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =875058) 

Attachments: 00326-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


1113/2010 




Page 1 of 1 

Katie Ely 

From: Katie Ely 


Sent: Wednesday, December 02,200910:42 AM 


To: Marguerite McLean; Cathi Lindsley 


Cc: Dorothy Menasco 


Subject: RE: Moving of DN 11519-09 


This document has been moved to 080244j080522-EI and the front two pages have been corrected and re­
scanned. I will print this email and place it in Administrative Correspondence for these three dockets 
(080244-080522-090516). 

Thank you, {.~SC,~sPONiiENCE"\
Ii Administrative0 P&r..ies 0 ConsumerKatie Ely i ' UMENTNO._ (j'3lP6,OaStaff Assistant Office of Commission Clerk 

I'lorida Public Service Commission ~IS11U~~~_____ =-­
850-413-6304 

Please note: Florida has a very bwad public records ]aw. \fosr 'written communications (0 OJ from stale officials regarding state 
busine8s are (onsidcreu to be public records and 1),,111 be made available to the public and the media upon request your 
e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
sent: Wednesday, December 02,20099:28 AM 
To: Katie Ely; Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Moving of DN 11519-09 

KatielCathi: 

Please pull DN 11519-09 from Dkt 090516-EI and place in Dkts 080244-EI and 080522­
EI. 

Also, make note of Dkt Nos. 080244-EI and 080522-EI on petition and have the 1st 

page rescanned in. 

thanks. 


Dorothy: 

i left the correspondence document in 090516-EI because it was the acknowledgement 

letter of docket established for 090516-EI. 

right? 


12/2/2009 




State of Florida 


fU.hlk$mritt Ollllttlttismnn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-~-][-~-()-Il-j\-~-J)-1J-~-

DATE: June 2, 2009 

TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation 
~ 

FROM: Connie S. Kummer, Bureau Chief, Bureau ofCertification, Economics & Tariffs 

RE: Request to copy confidential information - Docket No. 080244-EI 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04-13c of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests approval 
to make 4i:¥e (8) copies of the following confidential document: 

~~ll~, 0 
\~ Document No. 05212-09 

Thank you. 

CSK:kb 
Cc: Office ofCommission Clerk 

~-----------------,-----flSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
WAdministrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. 63U03-oB 
DISTRIBUTION: 



5/14/2009 1:23 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles 

From: April Vicary 
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 11 :29 AM 
To: elK· Orders I Notices; Ralph Jaeger ~,ClK-CORRESPONOENCE
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

!:..,Adm.lUtratIve_PlrOte_CGnIuIMr 
Date and Time: 5/141200911:27:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. tJ3(,()'j.-o i 
Docket Number: 070231·EI and 080244·EI DISTRIBUTION: _____Filename I Path: 080244.070231.thirdorder.rj.com 
Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Please issue the THIRD ORDER REVISING ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS AND ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 
AND GRANTING FPL'S MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE REBUTTAL TESTIMONY. 

t~ed 0 
~\\cl 0 

e~\ec\ g 

1 

http:080244.070231.thirdorder.rj.com


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No 
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytonaorg No 
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@/:p1.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09c) john butler@:fp1.com No 
Korey Law Firm (08) sirnpson66@lbellsouth.net No 
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No 
MUUClTown ofPalm Beach Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No 
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No 
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@beUsouth.net No 

Printed on 5/14/2009 at 3:35:17 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2009 3:36 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 756655) 

Attachments: 04665-09.pdf 

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


5/14/2009 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 261728 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

j 

Mayor, City ofCocoa Beach Ikalaghchy@ci.cocoa-beach.fl.us Yes 
Mayor, City ofWaldo waldo-Iee@ccgnv.net Yes 
Town Manager, Town ofLake Park manager@lakeparknet Yes 

O~O~4L1-£1 

FP$C,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
~Admln..trattve_ParCJea_Conlum"r 

DOCUMENT NO.~loD?l-Qg 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Printed on 511112009 at 8:13:01 AM 
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

Mayor, City ofAlachua 
Mayor, City ofBowling Green 

ACityHall(@..,MSN.COM 
cityofbg@hardee.4ez.com *Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach city-hall@bradenton-beach.com Yes 

Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheya@codb.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Everglades City CEverglade@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Hawthome cityofhawthome@usa.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Holly Hill cityofHH@BellSouth.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Key West kwcclk@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights keystone@daccess.net Yes 
Mayor, City of Labelle labellecty@aol.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Lake City colc@isgroup.net Yes 
Mayor City ofMargate p.donovan@fiargatefl.com Yes 
Mayor, City ofNaples naplesmayor&council@naplesgov.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Neptune Beach dbrown@neptune-beach.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Okeechobee cityhall@okeechobee.com Yes 
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach support@mail.state.fl.us Yes 
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@por-orange.org Yes 

I Mayor, City of Punta Gorda pgclerk@ci.puntagorda.f1.us Yes 
, Mayor, City of Satellite Beach bboyens@satellitebeach.org Yes 

Mayor City of Sebastian cityseb@iu.net Yes 
Mayor, Town of Hastings tohast@aug.com Yes 
Mayor, Town ofIndiaiantic townhall@indialantic.com Yes 
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacross@atlantic.net Yes 
Mayor, Town ofMelboume Beach townhall@melboumebeachfl.org Yes 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
_V_A&.4d,mln....tIV._parU.._COn.umer 

DOCUMENT NO....l2 34'Q3- f)'$._ 
DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 5/8/2009 at 11 :02:52 AM 



1 eLK Official FlllnS....51712009 11:07 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 11 :07 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

f\n e,i/ ,?FP$C, ClK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Date and Time: 51712009 11 :05:00 AM l)V' ~ _V_A6dmlnlstrBtlYe_PartJes_Colllumer 
Docket Number: 080244-EI; 070231-EI 
Filename I Path: 080244.HRG COM NOT.rrj.doc OOCUMENTNO.03wO;-OB 
Notice Type: Hearing DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

TO 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY 


THE MUNICIPAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CONSORTIUM 


THE TOWN OF PALM BEACH 


THE CITY OF COCONUT CREEK 


THE TOWN OF JUPITER INLET 


THE CITY OF SOUTH DAYTONA 


AND 

ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS 

DOCKET NO. 080244-EI 

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF UNDERGROUND CONVERSION TARIFF REVISIONS, BY FLORIDA 

POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. 


AND 


DOCKET NO. 070231-EI 

PETITION FOR APPROVAL OF 2007 REVISIONS TO UNDERGROUND RESIDENTIAL AND 

COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION TARIFF, BY FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY. 


~~ 0 
~,\ed 0 
~\\Qd ,0 

\'i\CO ~ cc:. Lf c. = ~ '. ?. .) (Y\Q..\\e.d :, cu--d e.1Y"O.\\<rl'. 1-\5 

~\'Sf \ \- \),,-" ~ u.. ~~ ~ b~~	-:. t~ :144 J O'\~\Erl: 10 tLrd 
ecra,\ \ed :5t.t 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City ofCoconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No 
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@soutbdaytona.org No 

• Florida Power & Li~ht Company (08) wade litchfield@fpl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09c) john butler@fpI.com No 
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
MUUC/City ofCoconut Creek Tbradford@TownotPalmBeach.com No 

I MUUC/Town ofPalm Beach Tbradford@TownotPalmBeach.com No 
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No 
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bellsouth.net No 
Youn~ Law Firm swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 51712009 at 1 :28;21 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, May 07,20091 :43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 281725) 

Attachments: 04354-09.pdf 

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


5/7/2009 




I 
iYV'f"'l b'rooo: ~ot u.(~\'#"'--\c.. ), FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes 
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes 
Allsolar Service Company david@follsolarflorida.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes 
Ausley & McMullen lwillis@ausley.com Yes 
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes 
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes 
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALA W@AOL.COM Yes 
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes 
City ofTallahassee kevin. wailes@talgov.com Yes 
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes 
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes 
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating(lil,.rnyfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embarqmail.com Yes 
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association rnhershel@feca.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes 
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott.Newberry@fkec.com Yes 
Florida League ofCities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes 
Florida Power & Light Company nanci nesmith@fpl.com Yes 

I Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes 
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes 
GulfPower Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes 

• Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes 
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes 
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes 
JEA I knowb@jeacom Yes 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes 
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes 
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankdenjup@att.net Yes 

i Office ofPublic Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Office ofPublic Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes 
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. ~ . law. com 

.bumett@pgnmail.com 
Yes 
Yesi Progess Energy Service Company 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.niekum@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmaiLcom Yes 
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. rnhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes 
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes 
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. iohn.chapman@secoenergy.com Yes 

I Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes 
I The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 

Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes 

Printed on 51712009 at 3:49:40 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 

NAME 


r Board ofCounty Commissioners, Charlotte County 
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County 
City Clerk, City of North Port 
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County 
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee 
County 
Clerk, Board ofCounty Commissioners, Monroe County 
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola 
County 
County Manager/Clerk Vol usia County 

I 	Mayor, City of Alachua 
Mayor, City of Bowling Green 
Mayor, City of Bradenton Beach 
Mayor, City of Cape Canaveral 
Mayor, City of Cocoa 
Mayor, City of Cocoa Beach 
Mayor, City of Coconut Creek 
Mayor, City ofDaytona Beach 
Mayor, City of Everglades City 

I Mayor, City ofFt. Myers 
• Mayor, City of Glen Saint Mary 
· Mayor, City of Hawthorne 

Mayor, City ofHolly Hill 
Mayor, City ofKey West 
Mayor, City of Keystone Heights 
Mayor, City of Labelle 
Mayor, City of Lake City 
Mayor, City ofMargate 
Mayor City ofMelboume 

! 	 Mayor, City ofNaples 
Mayor, City ofNeptune Beach 
Mayor, City of Okeechobee 

· Mayor, City of Ormond Beach 
Mayor, City of Palm Bay 

r Mayor, City of Palmetto 
I Mayor, City of Port Orange 
• Mayor, City of Port St. Lucie 
• Mayor, City ofPunta Gorda 

Mayor, City ofRockledge 
Mayor, City of Satellite Beach 
Mayor, City of Sebastian 
Mayor, City of Waldo 
Mayor, The Village of Indian Creek 
Mayor, Town of Glen Ridge 
Mayor, Town of Hastings 
Mayor, Town of Hypoluxo 
Mayor, Town ofIndialantic 
Mayor, Town ofLacrosse 
Mayor, Town of Melbourne Beach 
Mayor, Town of Ocean Breeze Park 

I 	Mayor, Town of St. Augustine Beach 
Mayor, Town of Surfside 
Town Manager, Town of Lake Park 
Village Clerk, Village ofPinecrest 

I INCOMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERCODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

bcc@charlottefl.com Yes 
sbaldwin@broward.org Yes 
webmaster l@cityofnorthport.com Yes 
coc@co.st-johns.fl.us Yes 
CasWeb@)co.charlotte.fl.us Yes 
Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes 

dkolhage@)monroe-clerk.com Yes 
pcar@osceola.org Yes 

fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes 
ACityHal1@MSN.COM Yes 
cityofbg@)hardee.4ez.com Yes 
city-hall@)bradenton-beach.com Yes 
ccapecanaveral(i:lJcfl.rr.com Yes 
iclark(i:lJcocoafl.org Yes 
lkalaghchy@ci.cocoa-beach.fl.us Yes 
btooley@coconutcreek.net Yes 
ritcheya@codb.us Yes 

Yes~om
cityftmyers.com Yes 

glenstmary@nefcom.net Yes 
cityofhawthorne@usa.net Yes 
cityofHH@)BellSouth.net Yes 
kwcc1k@aol.com Yes 
keystone@daccess.net Yes 
labellecty@aol.com Yes 
co1c@)isgroup.net Yes 
p.donovan@!~argatefl.com Yes 
cityhall@melbourneflorida.org Yes 
naplesmayor&council@naplesgov.com Yes 
dbrown@neptune-beach.com Yes 
cityhall@)okeechobee.com Yes 
support@)rnail.state.fl.us Yes 
palmbay@)palmbayflorida.org Yes 
chgeneral@palrnettofl.org Yes 
kparker@por-orange.org Yes 
info@cityofps1.com Yes 
pgcIerk@ci.puntagorda.fl.us Yes 
cityclerk@)cityofrockledge.org Yes 
bboyens@)satellitebeach.org Yes 
cityseb@iu.net Yes 
waldo-lee@)ccgnv.net Yes 
village@icvps.org 

des
glenridgetownof@)bellsouth.net es 
tohast@aug.com Yes 

Yes 
indialantic.com 

~hYPOluxo.org 
Yes 

lacross@)atlantic.net Yes 
townhall@fielbournebeachfl.org Yes 
townofoceanbreez@)bellsouth.net Yes 
sabadmin@bellsouth.net Yes 

t='fSUrfSidefl.gov Yes 
eparknet Yes 

clerk@pinecrest-fl.gov Yes 

Printed on 5/7/2009 at 3:58:34 PM 
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

Village Manager, Village of Royal Palm Beach smarkiw@royalpalmbeach.com Yes 
• 

Printed on 51712009 at 3:58:34 PM 
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Page 1 of1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, May 07,20093:54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =138496) 

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


51712009 




Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, May 07,20094:01 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =261728) 

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

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply_ 

Thank you. 

5/7/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATIHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. McMuRRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

JIuhltr~£rhtce QIommisston 

May 6, 2009 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-0810-0002-3488-1651) 

John T. Butler, Esquire FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Florida Power & Light Company 'Administrative Parties Consumer 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

DOCUMENT N().Q~3 ... ai: 
DISTRIBUTION: J~c:e; ~~ 

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 080244-EI 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document No. 03243-09, filed on behalf of 
Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~tUJ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Connie Kummer, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Elisabeth Draper, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Ralph Jaeger, Office ofthe General Counsel 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapse..rom Internet E-mail: rontact@pse..state.fI.U5 

mailto:rontact@pse..state.fI
http://www.floridapse


• 	 Complete Items 1, 2, and 3. Also complete 
Item 4. if Restricted Delivery Is desired. 

• 	 Print your name and add rasa on tho ravOI'Sa 
80 that we can return the card to you. 

• 	 Attach this card to the back of the mailplece. 
or on the front if space permits. 

1. MIele Addressed to:.o L1 
Dt::r OB~Z,,-\,-

Florida Power & Light Company 
John T. Butler 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
'" AClmiaiJtrative_Pames_Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO.O 3 (o03...a g 
DISTRIBUTION: .___­

D. 	Is delivery address different from Item 
If YES, enter delivery. address below: 

3. Service Type 

-:JI!ICcertified MallO Express Mall 
o Registered 0 Retum Receipt for MerchandiM 
o Insured Mall 0 C.O.D. 

4. 0aI1very? Fee) 0 

700b 0810 0002 3488 1b51 

PS Form 3811. Febn.wy 2004 Domestic RIU:n AIicIIIpt 	 1~1S40 
------- .~----------~.....--~----....... -----'- ­



Tiffany Williams 

From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 9:03 AM F~.CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

_Admlnletmtv._'lrtIeI_Consumlr 
DOCUMENT NO. 03f#03- Og 
DISTRIBUTION: _.______ 

Date and Time: 4/24/2009 9:02:00 AM 
Docket Number: 080244-EI; 070231-EI 
Filename I Path: 080244.PH COM NOT.rrj.doc 
Notice Type: Prehearing 

NOTICE OF PREHEARING CONFERENCE 


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
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM I P ARTICIPA T1NG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244 

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
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09c) john butIer@fpl.com No 
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Thradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No 
MUUClTown ofPalm Beach Thradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No 
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No 
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bellsouth.net No 

. Young Law Firm swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 4/24/2009 at 2:56:26 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, April 24, 2009 2:57 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =808585) 

Attachments: 03821-09.pdf 

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


4/24/2009 




GeL Official Filing 
4/16/2009 12:25 PM*********** 12:25 PM********** Timolyn Henry******l 

Timolyn Henry eX;-oct- Q~?1- PCp- f; \ 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Order Type: 


Timolyn Henry 
Thursday, April 16, 2009 12:26 PM 
eLK - Orders 1Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

4/16/200912:18:00 PM 
080244-EI; 070231-EI 
070231_08244.0EP REV2.rr;.doc 
Signed I Hand Deliver 

0 
1...0 :0 
:t;::It m 

(J .." 0a :::0 !!"!("')3:
13:: 0" < 
/"Tl- m
:::oU> .." r~' 
~~ ::J:: 

--" 
1 

a -Tl 
:z -.. U 

(J)N 
Q) (") 

SECOND ORDER REVISING ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS 

AND ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE AND GRANTING MUUe'S AGREED MOTION FOR EXTENSION 


OF TESTIMONY FILING DATES 


+~,,"ed 0 

'(Y\~\eJ 0 

emo.,\ \,d I 0 

" ...p C, eLK .. CORHESPONDENCE 
dmiuisttame_Parties_ ConsUJDil~... CUMENT NO.. bZX 0 03- OEJ 

DISTRIBUnON: 

1 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

i 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

. City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile(a)coconutcreek.net No I 
Ci!Y of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough(a)southdaytona.org No I 
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fPl.com No I 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09c) john butler@fPl.com No i 

. Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
i MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No 

MUUClTown of Palm Beach Tbradford(a)TownofPalmBeach.com No 
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong(a)ngnlaw.com No 
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony(a)bellsouth.net No 
Young Law Firm swright(a)yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 4/16/2009 at 3:05:54 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 20093:07 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =667880) 

Attachments: 03472-09.pdf P5c.-oC\- t)')..~1- PCO-~, 

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


411612009 
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Kimberley Pena 0 ~Q .:l 'f~ 

From: Kimberley Pen a 

Sent: Monday, April 13, 20091:23 PM 

To: Theresa Walsh 

Cc: Ann Cole; Erik Sayler; Jennifer Brubaker; Ralph Jaeger; Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 070321-EI et al. (Tampa Electric Company) 

Per Erik's original e-mail, we have made a manual revision on the document. The corrected page of DN 03215­
09 will be rescanned. Since this relates to consolidated dockets, as long as the main docket is referenced 
correctly, I believe that we are okay. 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 3:05 PM 
To: Erik Sayler; Jennifer Brubaker; Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Sharon Allbritton; Karla Barnes; carolyn Craig; Carolyn Craig; Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: New flling in Docket No. 070321-EI et al. (Tampa Electric Company) 

FPL transposed the docket number on the notice they filed. 

From: Erik Sayler 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 2:45 PM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker; Ralph Jaeger 
Cc: Sharon Allbritton; Karla Barnes; carolyn Craig; Theresa Walsh; carolyn Craig 
Subject: RE: New flling in Docket No. 070321-EI et al. (Tampa Electric Company)~ i PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

1:-Administrative Parties Consumer 
it should have been filed in DN 070231-EI - FPL's Undergrounding Tariff. DOCUMENT NO. t1J1£03-0e 
Elik DISTRIBUTION: ______ 

From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 1:12 PM 
To: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 070321-EI et at (Tampa Electric Company) 

?? 

From: carolyn Craig 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 1:09 PM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 070321-EI et al. (Tampa Electric Company) 

Closed docket 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Friday, April 10, 2009 1:05 PM 
To: Sharon Allbritton; Karla Barnes; carolyn Craig; Theresa Walsh 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 070321-EI et al. (Tampa Electric Company) 

DOCKET TITLE = Petition for approval of tariff revisions related to calculation and collection 
of contributions-in-aid-of-construction, by Tampa Electric Company. 

4/1312009 



Page 2 of2 

UTILITY NAME = Tampa Electric Company 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = FPl (Butler) - Notice of intent to seek confidential classification [of certain 
information responsive to MUUC's 1st set of interrogatories to FPl (Nos. 1-15) 
and 1 st request for PODs (Nos. 1-2)]. [ClK note: No confidential materials 
provided.] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file://l:\PSC\LlBRARy\FILlNGS\09\03215-09 

Document ID = 03215-09 
Document Filed 04-09-09 

This filing is also pertinent to docket 080244-EI 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format as well as other formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF 
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the 
document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For 
more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary. 

4/1312009 


file://l:\PSC\LlBRARy\FILlNGS\09\03215-09


3/10/20091:25 PM 
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing 

Ruth Nettles ps(.. -ott - D 14";- PCo -If! 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Tuesday, March 10,20091:17 PM 
To: ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted sc eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Date and Time: 3/10/20091:12:00 PM Ad~inistrative_Parties-Consumel 
Docket Number: 070231·EI,080244·EI ~ DOCUMENT NO. 63to 03-De 
Filename 1Path: REV1·0EP-070231·080244.rrj.doc 

Order Type: Signed I Hand Deliver DISTRIBUnON: 


FIRST ORDER REVISING ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS 

AND ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 


****Order will be delivered with the1 :30 mail"'*** 

Jkud cJ 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 

I 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
C!!)' ofCoconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No I 
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No I 

Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fpl.com No I 

Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09c) john butler@fpl.com No I 

Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
MUUCICity of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No 
MUUCITown ofPalm Beach Tbradfoni@TownofPalmBeach.com No 
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No i 

Town ofJupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bellsouth.net No I 
Youn.z Law Firm swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 3/10/2009 at 3:37:40 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, March 10,20093:38 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 576559) 

- - -Attachments: 01942-09.pdf f:SC CA 0 IL.t c::, - peo E ~ 

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

3110/2009 




1 eLK Oftlc/al Flllnll****2125/2009 2:10 PM ••••• 

Matilda Sanders :"1'%-- p j -0 II if - Ph6 - &1 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 2:01 PM 
To: ClK - Orders f Notices 
Cc: Ralph Jaeger; Mary Macko 
Subject: Order f Notice Submitted 

0 :0 
..s:,) m

Date and Time: 2/25/2009 1 :59:00 PM .." b
Docket Number: 070231-EI,080244-EI 	 n m rn 
Filename f Path: 070231.080244.0EP.rrj.doc 	 0 

po.) 2: 
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver 	 (""i~ CiI'I rn 

~- .."(J') 
Q

I-::s -r'\~~ ORDER CONSOLIDATING DOCKETS AND 0 -0ro:?-;r:.ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE ~--

\I(SC, C:LK .. CORREsPONDENCE 
+.Admbliltrative_Parties_CODlllmer 
DOCUMENT NO. 63.e03-08 
DISTRIBUTION: 

---------_.. -_.-. 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE I EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@?coconutcreek.net No 
City of South Daytona j08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No i 

Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@iPl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade Iitchfield@iPl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno07j) John Butler@iPl.com No 
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno08a) john butler@fpl.com No 
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No 
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@?TownofPalmBeach.com No 
MUUClTown of Palm Beach Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No 
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No 
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bellsouth.net No 
Young Law Firm swright@yvlaw.net No 

Printed on 2125/2009 at 3 :24: 14 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, February 25,20093:25 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =086269) 

Attachments: 01527 -09.pdf (=>5(:- 0'\-0\\'-\- ~Co - E:. \ 

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


2/25/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

'uhlir~£rbir£ ((Commission 

January 26,2009 

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8797-7300) 

John T. Butler, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

~FPSe, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
_Ad.u.istrativt_Parties_CODsumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 03"03 -08: 
DISTRIBUTION: CCf\ i GC L 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 080244-EI, 070231-EI, 
090002-EG, and 090007-EI 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 07574-08 and 08816-08 
(Docket Nos. 080244-EI and 070231-EI), 03580-08 (Docket No. 090002-EG), and 09619-07 (Docket 
No. 090007-EI), filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company, can be returned to the source. 
The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

~tUJ 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 

AC:mhmc 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Elisabeth Draper, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Daniel Lee, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Jenny Wu, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Ralph Jaeger, Office ofthe General Counsel 
Martha Brown, Office of the General Counsel 
Katherine Fleming, office ofthe General Counsel 

CAPITAl, CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SlRJMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TAlLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Aetion / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.fioridapsc.oom Internet E-mail: rontact@psc.state.tl.us 

mailto:rontact@psc.state.tl.us
http://www.fioridapsc.oom
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JOHN T BUTLER ESQUIRE 
FPL 
700 UNIVERSE BLVD 
JUNO BEACH FL 33408-0420 

3. 	Service Type
ill.Certified Mall 0 Express Mall 
o Registered 0 Retum Receipt for Mercfwtdlle 
o Insured 0 C.O.D. 

4. Restricted Delivery? (Extnl Fee) 0 Vea 

7006 2760 0003 8797 7300 


PS Form 3811. FeI:InMry 2004 1~tll4O! 



CLK Official Filing * * * * 1112612008 8:58 AM * * * * *

Matilda Sanders jC- 0790 - 2 F (!

From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2008 8:55 AM
To: CLK - Orders 1 Notices
Cc: Erik Sayler; Ralph Jaeger
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 11/26/2008 8:54:00 AM
Docket Number: 080244-El
Filename / Path: 080244.11-13-08-OR.els.doc

FPSC, CLK - CORRESpONDENCE
Parties ConsumeDO

CUMENT NO. 03GD, -0f,
DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER APPROVING UNDERGROUND CONVERSION TARIFF REVISIONS
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
Broward County Recording Division, Broward County sbaldwin@broward.org Yes
City of South Daytona 08b barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No
Clerk of Court, St. Johns County coc co.st-johns.fl.us Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Charlotte County CasWeb@charlotte.11.us Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Manatee
County

Chipsshore@Manateeclerk.com Yes

Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Monroe County kwcclk@aol.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola
County

pcar@osceola.org Yes

County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County thruno@co.yolusia.fl.us Yes
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield l.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoO8a john butler Lcom No
Korey Law Firm (08) sim son66 bellsouth.net No
Municipal Underground Utility Consortium Thradford@TownofPatmBeach.com No
Young Law Firm (08a) swright@yvlaw.net No

Printed on 11/26/2008 at 10:53:27 AM
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Matilda Sanders Q5c-&g- pg/A-Pco -`

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Friday, November 07, 2008 1:57 PM FPSC, CLK
- CORRESPONDENCETo: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Erik Sayler

Subject: Order! Notice Submitted yjjMj3g'ç NO. 0303 -p9
Date and Time: 1117/2008 1:57:00 PM DISTRIBUflON:

Docket Number: 080244-El

Filename / Path: 080244.AO.els.doc
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

City of South Daytona 08b barmstrongngn1aw.com No

Florida Power & Light Company 08 wade litchfield@tj,1.com No

Florida Power & Light Company JunoO8a john butler@Qil.com No

Municipal Underground Utility Consortium Thradford@TownotPalmBeach.com No

Printed on 11/7/2008 at 2:49:39 PM

I



1 CLK Official Filing***"7/17/2008 R43 AM ..... 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 

cc: Erik Sayler; Ralph Jaeger FPSC, CXK - CORREspONDENcE 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Wednesday, July 16,2008 3:14 PM 
CLK - Orders / Notices 

2 W ~ ~ ~ ~ - b t k d - C O ~ l l l E ~ r  
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080244-El 
Filename / Path: 080244.COSD-Ord-grant-intv.els.doc 
Order Type: 

7/16/2008 3:12:00 PM 

Signed / Hand Deliver 

NO. 03bz3 - 0 8  
DISTRIBUTION 

ORDER GRANTING THE PETITION TO INTERVENE BY THE CITY OF SOUTH DAYTONA. FLORIDA 



PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

ADDRESS 
IN 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

City of South Daytona (08b) 
Florida Power & Light Company (08) 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoOSa) 
Municipal Underground Utility Consortium 

barmstrong@ngn law.com No 
wade litchfield@fpl.com No 

No john butler@fpl.com 
Tbradford@TownofF'almBeach.com No 

Printed on 711712008 at 2 50 I 2  PM 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 
Order Type: 

Timolyn Henry 
Wednesday, July 16,2008 3:12 PM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Erik Sayier; Ralph Jaeger Fpsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Order /Notice Submitted ~LL(rrUw-Partia-Coummer 
7/16/2008 3:09:00 PM 
080244-El 
080244.MUUC-Ordgrant-intv.els.doc 
Signed / Hand Deliver 

DOCUMWT NO. 03b03 - 0% 
DISIRIBUTION: 

ORDER GRANTING MUNICIPAL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CONSORTIUM'S 
PETITION TO INTERVENE 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244 

DIRECTORY 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
N A M E  CODE ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
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Matiida Sanders PSC-08 - oy31 - p a -  G( 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Timolyn Henry 
Tuesday, July 01,2008 952  AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices 
Erik Savler FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080244-El 
Filename / Path: 080244.061 708-0R.els.doc 

7/1/2008 9:50:00 AM DOCUMENT NO. OalpO 3 - 0 8  
DISTRIBUTION: 

ORDER TO SUSPEND UNDERGROUND CONVERSION TARIFF REVISIONS 



I FLOIUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY I CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

I No 
Florida Power & Light Company (08) I I wade litchfield@fpl.com I No 
Florida Power & Light Company (JunoOBa) I john butler@fpl.com 



1 of1 

Hong Wang 

From: Hong Wang 

Sent: 

TO: Sandy Simmons DISTRIBUTION 
CC: Ralph Jaeger; Erik SaYler 

Thursday, June 05,2008 12:17 PM DOCUMENT NO. 0 3k ~ ; i - ~ g  

Subject: RE: D. No. 080244-El, MUUC Petition to intervene and FPL's response 

Done 

From: Sandy Simmons 
Sent: Thursday, lune 05,2008 11:41 AM 
To: Ralph Jaeger; Erik Sayler 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: RE: D. No. 080244-E1, MUUC Petition to intervene and FPL's response 

Commissioner Skop will be the Prehearing Officer. 

Hong, Please change from ADM to SK 

Thanks, 
Sandy 

From: Ralph Jaeger 
Sent: Thursday, lune 05,2008 10:40 AM 
To: Erik Sayler; Sandy Simmons 
Subject: D. No. 080244-EI, MUUC Petition to intervene and FPL's response 

Sandy, I note this item is listed as administrative, but we have a Petition to Intervene by MUUC, and FPL disputes some of the 
issues raised by MUUC. Therefore, I believe we need a Prehearing Officer assigned to issue an order on MUUCs petition to 
intervene and FPL's response. 

Erik, we need to draft a proposed order for the Prehearing Officer's signature. FPL does not dispute MUUCs right to intervene, 
but takes issue with two of the issues raised by MUUC. I do not believe we have to have a ruling on whether those issues are 
appropriate at this time, but merely note that MUUC has demonstrated that it has a substantial interest in these proceedings and 
that intervention is appropriate. Probably just note that FPL disputes some of the issues raised in MUUCs Petition and state that 
the appropriate issues could be determined at a later date. 

In drafting the proposed Prehearing Officer Order granting intervention, you should do a brief synopsis of the main points of 
MUUCs Petition, the response of FPL, and the ruling of the Prehearing Officer 

6/12/2008 



STATE OF FLOFUDA 
('( )M M I S S I ~ N E R S :  

L i s ~  POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M CARTER 11, CHAIRMAN 

KAT RlNA J MCMURRIAN 

N A T I ~ A N  A SKOP 

ANN C O L E  

(850) 413-6770 

May 1,2008 

John T. Butler, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 080244-E1 

Dear Mr. Butler: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of underground conversion tariff 
revisions, by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this office on April 30, 2008, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE C E N T E R  0 2540 S H U M A R D  O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PS<' Website: http://www.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.iis 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.080244-EI Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: 	 Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff 
revisions, by Florida Power &Light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

FPSC~ eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
foAdmtnlltr.t've_P~!l1ies_ Couumer 

DOCUMENT NO. O'3~ 03 - &? 
nlS1'JU1}U110N:Official Filing Date: ________ _ Expiration: 

Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM elK eMP (EeR) Gel PIF RCA seR SGA 
("0' indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Asslgnments are as follows: 

Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
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2. 
3. 
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6. 
7. 

Staff Counsgl 8. 
9. 
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13. 
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and/or deciding this case: 31. 
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Full Commission _ Commission Panel -- 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- -- 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

::::e== 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 

Where panels are asslgned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Company: Florida Power & Light Company 
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Case ,~hedulinglRescheduling .Jvice 
Last Revised 02125/2009 at 4:00 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar To: 
General Counsel ; 

Court Reporter Commissioner McMurrian 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Mfairs . Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger Commissioner Argenziano 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director BService/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 070231-EI -- Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground residential and commercial distribution tariff, by 
Florida Power & Light Company. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 05118/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 3:00 p. 

Hearing 06/03/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

Hearing 06/04/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

I Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

i ALL CT ED IMM AG SK 

I 

Staff Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

ALL CT SKED IMN AG 

X 

Prehearing II Commissioners
Officer II ,C~~SSi~ne~ I 

,ICT IED I~IAG ISKIADM II Ilct~14AG 
iSK IADM II 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 080244, 080522). OEP PSC-09-0114-PCO-EI was issued 2/25/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 070231-EI-0000I-006 

I 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Convnission Cler:""""'" ,-.. 

Docket No. 080244-EI Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff 
revisions, by Florida Power & light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: 04/30/2008 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 06/28/2008 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(" () II i ndi cates OPR) r--":"':':":":'-""I-=-=--"-::";;;';;x~"""""--::'x=---r---"':'''';;';''---'''r--';';'';;;~''''I----=:'':x:'''':''''........--::'':;'';;''---r----. 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff E Draper, B Hadder [!] Current CASR revision level 
C Kummer M SDrinaer 

1. Testimony & Exhibits - Comoany 
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor & Protestors 
3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearinq & Hearinq 
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
5. Notice of Prehearing 
6. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
7. Prehearina Statements 

Staff Counsel R Jaeqer, E Sayler 8. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal (Comoany) 
9. Notice of Hearina 

10. inn 

OCRs (SGA) P Ellis 11. Transcript of Prehearina Due 
12. Prehearing Order 
13. Discov~rv Actions COll1Dl~t~ 
14. H~arina (06/3.4/09) 
15. iDt of H~arina n;;­.. 
16. Bri~fs Du~ 
17. itaff ion 
18. 'a~nda 
19. Ord~r (90 Davs Aft~r H~arina) 
20. n os~ Dock~t or R~vi s~ CASR 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Convnission ...K... Commi ssi on Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/1112009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

f- Hearing 0 ficer(s) Prehearing Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous Current 

SAME 03/10/2009 
SAME 04/13/2009 
SAME 04/21/2009 
SAME 04/27/2009 
SAME 04/27/2009 
SAME 05/05/2009 
SAME 05/11/2009 
SAME 05/13/2009 
SAME 05/13/2009 
SAME 05/1812009 
SAME OS/26/2009 
SAME OS/27/2009 
SAME 0512712009 
SAME 06/03/2009 
SAME 06/1112009 
SAME 06/2512009 
SAME 08/0612009 
SAME 08/1812009 
SAME 09/0212009 

03/1312009 10/0912009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Convnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record - Page 1 of 1 

~ Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 080244-EI Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff 
revisions. by Florida Power & light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: 04/30/2008 
last Day to Suspend: 06/28/2008 

Referred to: 

Expiration: 

ADM ClK CECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
C" ().. i ndi cates OPR) .--..:..:.:.:...:........,I-=::...-,-::.::;:x~""T""~x~--r'---:-=.:..-r--=-"TI---:~x::-:-.........~;;;;.;;;;..--r'---, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

PrQgram Module A4(b) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff E Draper. 8 Hadder [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C KUllIlIQr M SDrinaer 

SAME 03/10/2009l. Testimonv & Exhibits - Comoanv 
04/01/2009SAME2. Issue Identification 

SAME 04/13/20093. Testimonv & Exhibits - Intervenor & Protestors 
SAME 04/21/20094. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina & Hearing 
SAME 04/27/2009S. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
SAME 04/27/20096. Notice of Prehearing 
SAME 05/05/20097. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
SAME 05/11/20098. Prehearina StatementsStaff Coyn:iel R Jaeaer E Sayler 
SAME 05/13/20099. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal (ColIIDany) 

05/1312009SAME10. Notice of Hearinn 
SAME 05/18/200911. PrehearingOCRs (SGA) P Ellis 
SAME OS/26/200912. Transcript of Prehearing Due 
SAME 05 27 2009B. Order 

14. Di Actions Comolete SAME 05 27 2009 
!S. Hearina fOfi/:i .4/04) SAME 06 03 2009. SAME 11 2009iDt of Due 0616. I 

SAME 06 25 200917. Brie1Fs Due 
SAME 08 06 200918. Staf1 Inn 

19. Me",ta SAME 08 18 2009 
Order (90 Davs After Hearino) SAME 09 02 200920. 

21. Close Docket 01' Revise CASR 03/13/2009 10 09 2009 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.-- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/2412009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

- Hearing 0 f ficer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 

Prehearlna 0ff"leer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssl0ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (.., ~ ~~ 

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 03/24/200
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~~ 


Docket No.080244-EI Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff 

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
("0" indicates OPR) '--';";;;;"~""I""'-";;;';;;';~-r-"':";;;'x=~-;;;"x;;';;;""--r~"';;;';"-r-"';';';;;~""'I'--";;";;;x~-r-""':";;"';""~----' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION: (850) 413-6770 

Program Module A4(b) 

Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff E Draper, B Hadder ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

C Kutnner M SDrinaer 
SAME 03/10/2009I. Testimony & Exhibits - COQ)any 
SAME 04/21/20092. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing 
SAME 04/27/20093. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
SAME 04/27/20094. Notice of Prehearinq 
SAME 05/05/20095. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 
SAME 05/11/20096. Prehearing Statements 
SAME 05/13/2009 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 
7. Notice of Hearing 

05/14/200905/13/20098. Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal (CoQ)any) 
SAME 05/18/20099. Prehearing 
SAME OS/26/2009 

OCRs (SGA) P Ellis 
10. TranscriDt of Pr..h""rina Due 

SAME OS/27/200911. Prehearing Order 
SAME OS/27/200912. Discovery Actions Complete 

13. Hearina (06/~,4/09) SAME 06 03 2009 
SAME 06 11 200914. TranscriDt of Hearina Due 
SAME 25 20090615. BrielFs Due 
SAME 08 06 200916. Stafl ion 

17. Aaen,la SAME 08 18 2009 
SAME 09 02 200918. Stan,lard Order (90 Davs After Hearina) 

03/13/2009 10 09 200919. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recotnnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission ...!... Commi ss i on Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04/16/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

- Hearlng Off· ( ) 
Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X I I I 

rehearlng Off·lcerlcer s P 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/1612009 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment andSJ;:hedul ing Record 	 Page 1 of 1 / 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk--­

Docket No. 070231-EI Date Docketed: MIQ2I2007 Title: 	 Petition for approval of 2007 revisions to underground
residential and commercial distribution tariff, by Florida 
Power & light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: 0410212007 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 06/0112007 

Referred to: .--.:::A:::::DM:..:.-...,........:C=L::;K~.,.--:(~E:.::C:..::R)~_G:::::C=L:....-.-r-...:.P..::I.:..F---.--.:R:.:;C::.P_-r-...:S::::GA:..!..-...,---~SS::.:C:....-.-r-_---, 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 lime Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff E Draper, B Hadder Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
C Kummer MSnrinaer 

1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 10/09/2009 08/21/2009 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

St~aff Counsel R Jaeaer 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (SGA) P Ellis 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..L Commi ssion Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. I 
Date filed with ClK: 0612212009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
! X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I X 1 I 1 
Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: ",odillg • l \ \ \ ~~assigned the full Commission decides the case. . 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase Ass19nmen~ ana ~cneaulln9 Kecora rage ~ OT ~ 

~. 

Secti~Office of Commission Cler"-" 

Docket No. 080244-EI Date Docketed: 04/3012008 Title: 	 Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff 
revisions, by Florida Power & light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: 04/30/2008 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 06/28/2008 

Referred to: r-~A~D~M__r-~A~PA~,-~Cl~K~~~(E~C~R~)~~G~C~l~r-~P~I~F__r-~RA~D~,-~SS~C~.-__~ 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SQlEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff E Draper, C Kummer [ZJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
M SorinaE!r 

1. Testimony & Exhibits - Comoany 
2. TestimonY & Exhibits - Staff (If Any) 
3. Discoverv Actions Complete 
4. Comoanv Files Revised Tariffs 
5. Staff Recommendation 
6. Aaenda 
7. Order Suspendina Tariff 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8. Staff Recommendation 
9. Aaenda 

10. Tar;ff Ord"r - l"lm;:" Tf IIIn 
OCRs (RAD) P Ellis 11. Consummating Order if No Protest 

12. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commi ssion ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/21/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng Off' ()lcer s Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

SAME 
SAME 
SAME 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

12/)1/2009 

03/10/2009 
04/27/2009 
OS/27/2009 
11/20/2009 
12/22/2009 
01/05/2010 
01/25/2010 
02/18/2010 
03/02/2010 
03/22/2010 
04/15/2010 
04/19/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT IED1AGI SK I Kl 

I X I I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 121211200§
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t"age 1. or 1. 

-. I 
Office of ~ollll1issiQn Cleri 

Docket No. 0/0231 El: 
c:fYo ~ 'f- i Date Docketed: 04/02/2001 Title: Petition for approval of 2001 revisions to underground 

residential and cOllll1ercial distribution tariff, by Florida 
Power & Light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & Light Company 

Official Filing Date: ~4L02/2007 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 06/01(2007 

Referred to: 
(U () .. i ndi cates OPR) 

ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
r--.:..=..:..-..,.�.......;:..::x:..:--.----=.::.:.::..--r~:.;X::..:.::.-.----=:;:.x=--...,.---......:...::..:.--.--1----=..::..::...--r---.:=~r-----'---, 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(b) WARNING: THIS SGIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTTON:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff E Draper, C KUllll1er ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
MSgring~r 

1. Comoanv Files Revised Tariffs SAME 11(20/2009 
2. Staff Recollll1endation 02(18/2010 03/25/2010 
3. Agenda 03/02/2010 04/06/2010 
4. Tariff Order - Close if No Protest 03/22/2010 04/26/2010 
5. ConsulIIIlating Order if No Protest I 04/15/2010 OS/20/2010 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/19/2010 05(21/2010 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (RAD) P Ellis 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recollll1ended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full COllll1ission -X-Collll1ission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0211112010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng lcer sOff' ( ) Prehearlnq 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0llll11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

I COllll1issioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I X I I I I I 

COllll1issioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

1 X 1 1 I 
Approved:

Where one COllll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full COllll1ission decides the case. Pending .;1..\.;1." \ \0 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



--

ST 

Approved: 
Date: 

~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t'age .1 OT .1 

Section 1 .~ Office of Commission Clerk ~ 

Docket No.OS0244-EI Date Docketed: ~4L10/200S Title: Petition for approval of underground conversion tariff 
revisions, by Florida Power & light Company. 

Company: Florida Power & light Company 

Official Filing Date: 04/30/200S EXpiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 06aS/200S 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (EeR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Program Module A4(b) 

jStaff Assianments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECT.lON:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff E Draper, C Kummer [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
MSDrinm":!r 

SAME 03/10/2009l. Testimonv & Exhibits - Coman v 
SAME 04/27/20092. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (If Arlv) 
SAME OS/27/20093. Discovery Actions COmDlete 
SAME 11/20/20094. COmDany Files Revised Tariffs 

02/18/2010 03/25/20105. Staff Recommendation 
04/06/201003/02/20106. Agenda 

03/22/2010 04/26/2010 
Staff Counsel R Jaeger, E Sayler 

7. Tariff Order - Close if No Protest 
8. Consummatina Order if No Protest 04/15/2010 ~20/2010 

04/19/2010 21/20109. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
10. 

OCRs (RAD) P Ellis 11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
2S. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. -

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/11/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off'lcer s Prehearin( ) Officer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I I I I I 

ADMCommissioners 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 




